
INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS PROGRAM 

TH E FORD FOUNDATION 

477 MADISON AVENUE 

NEW YORK 22, N . Y. 

Mr. Leo Szilard 
Hotel Dupont Plaza 

October 3, 1961 

Dupont Circle and New Hampshire Ave . , N.W. 
Washington 6, D. C. 

Dear Leo : 

We are studying your proposal and I 
have sent a copy as you re~uested to Henry 
Kissinger . 

We see some obstacles . Within two 
or three weeks we ought to be able to tell 
you whether there is any chance that we can 
climb over them. 

At Stowei was delighted to see that 
you looked like a Vermont skier. 

Sin~l~y, 

/:t:Stone 
Director 



Octobcn' 6.. 1961 

1a$t :l set u f~r twenty 
~;Jgt'jlrli ought to be 40,000 per f UOw, or a 

:tta 
J ~1\I'Gd f. 
e coPr ot a ~tter 
AOW J)l'OV t of lT • 

fCU wUl fi a pilot cow ol tte~ i.cb 
armo1.1 s £or ,our itt!QI"Ut1on and aleo 

icb. l lt i ~l,"Oiil Charl i:& 

I ~t 1~ a.plOJ!'li,ng ttae t"espc:mae to the idea at 
MttiDc u.p ua.ttoaal fJOC.tety of ell algo tf'YiAS to t 
.an idea em people :Ia Wuh~ thinlf. ~night .be suitable 
caQdtdat • trw fellonhips.. Att ched two notes, from 
~ teae.r oue from lCim .a\lgll.tOD <aava'l'd Lew cllool , 
D&PIII"tmnt ot Detet.aee). 

StAcerelJ , 

teo zUard 
Botttl !)utlont Plaza 
~ • u. c. 



Oet ber 20, 1 'il 

• Sllepard Ste'.m!! 
The Pord Found tian 
4'11 i.Son Avenue 

w Yo~ • City 

Euelosed is a 1 b~ t ·om Joseph L. nal.lh. .Jr . , h 

you mtght l'lCrha !cnow, .... xpro tng his support for too ation.t.l 

So tety ot ello s ~j ct-

Either aUh or CUtler mi&bt 1 function th u as iQ8ton 

ot exceed lf a day 

to serv i 

t}t CUtler • but I i -tctld tQ do so i n th ne • tutul'e t n 

ropoi."t ack to l 

ith est wtshc • 

nclosure 

cc . Ronry JaliSin r 

teo Sz.Uar'..l 
llotol Dupont Pl~« 
'lUll. ton , D. c. 



20 December 1961 

Dear Mr. Stone: 

I just received a letter from John Rubel. It re-

lates to the proposal of setting up a National Society of 

Fellows about which I have been in communication with you. 

You will find a copy of John Rubelts letter enclosed. 

With best wishes. 

Sincerely, 

Leo Szilard 
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